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November 21, 2017 BPC #17-0453

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OE EXCESS MILITARY PROPERTY (JUMPER CABLES, HIGH
VISIBILITY BELTS, FUEL HANDLER GLOVES, COLD WEATHER SHIRTS,
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL LIGHTS), VALUE AT $29,522.30, FROM THE
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, FEDERAL EXCESS PROPERTY PROGRAM, FOR
THE BENEFIT OF THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, November 21,2017,
the Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
MARIA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant Il
Attachment

c: ChiefofPolice
ASB
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www.joinLAPD.com


http://www.LAPDOnline.org
http://www.joinLAPD

(@]
.. N 3
INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE rifcCElIVfct/

NOV £1 2017
November 16, 2017 ha
1.10 VIEWED
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
FROM: Chiefof Police WFCTOR
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION
RECOMMENDED ACTION
1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and

TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of excess
military property valued at $29,522.30 to the Los Angeles Police Department.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEM: AMOUNT:
i

Department of Defense (#275-17) Jumper cables, high visibility $29,522. 30

Federal Excess Property 1033 Program belts, fuel handler gloves, cold

Ms. Stephene Carrington weather shirts, medical and

3650 Schriever Avenue surgical lights

Mather, California 95655
(916) 845-8708

DISCUSSION

This donation is for the benefit of the Los Angeles Police Department (Department). The
Military Property Acquisition Team (MPAT), Mobile Command Response Unit (MCRU),
Emergency Operations Division (EOD), is responsible for acquiring excess military property
from the Department of Defense (DOD) under an existing agreement between the Department and
the Federal Excess Property 1033 Program. The equipment will be used by various Department
entities to enhance operational capabilities. There will be no continuing costs for supplies,
service charges, fees, or operational maintenance. The value of the donated items is established
by the DOD at the time of the original acquisition and do not necessarily reflect current market

values.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives of
the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use ofany Department patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. ofthe Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Department.



The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
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If you have any questions, please contact Detective Josh Cho, MPAT, MCRU, Emergency
Operations Division, at (213) 473-8548.

Respectfully,

CHARLIE BEC
Chief of Police
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October 24, 2017

16.2
TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Emergency Operations Division

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION

It is requested that the Administrative Services Bureau (ASB) approve and forward
correspondence to the Board of Police Commissioners to accept the solicited donation in the
attached Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) Excess Military Property Donation Inventory
Report: August 2017. The donation is in the original value of $29,522.30 from the Department of

Defense (DOD).

The Military Property Acquisition Team (MPAT), Mobile Command Response Unit (MCRU),
Emergency Operations Division (EOD), is responsible for acquiring excess military property from
the DOD under an existing agreement between the LAPD and the Federal 1033 Program.

The donations will not require continuing costs for supplies, service charges, fees, or operational
maintenance. The donation is for the benefit ofthe LAPD. This equipment will be used by various
LAPD entities to enhance operational capabilities.

DONOR INFORMATION

Federal Excess Property 1033 Program Contact:  Stephene Carrington
3650 Schriever Avenue Telephone: (916) 845-8708
Mather, California 95655

The dollar values ofthe donated items on the attached inventory are established by the DOD at the
time of the original acquisition by the DOD. The dollar values do not necessarily reflect the
current market values for the donated property.

Additionally, the nomenclature ofthe items in the inventory are sometimes general and vague and
are established by the DOD. Refer to the Excess Military Property Acquisition Report,
Description ofltems Received: August 2017 for a detailed explanation of a specific line item.

All possible conflicts of interest have been researched. No expressed or implied commitment or
promise was made to the donor or representatives of the donor; the donor will not receive any
preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of

any LAPD patent.
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If you have any questions, please contact Detective 1l Josh Cho, MPAT, MCRU, EOD, at
(213) 473-8548.

APPROVED:
$n
GREG D. McMANUS, Captain HORACE E. FRANK, Deputy Chief
Commanding Officer Commanding Officer
Emergency Operations Division Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau
Attachments
APPROVED:
BEATRICE M. ALA, Assistant Chief

Director Office {"Special Operations



Line Item

1
2
3
4
5

LAPD Excess Military Property Donation Inventory Report: AUGUST 2017

Date Acquired Nomenclature

8/9/2017
8/22/2017
8/22/2017
8/22/2017
8/22/2017

JUMPER CABLE, BATTERY

BELT, HIGH VISIBILITY

GLOVES, FUEL HANDLER, JP-8
SHIRT, COLD WEATHER
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL LIGHTS

Total=

Quantity
5

19
109

Amount Total=

$234.95
$56.62
$6,990.17
$240.56
$22,000.00

$29,522.30

$29,522.30



Line Item

Date

8/9/2017

8/22/2017

8/22/2017

8/22/2017

8/22/2017

[End of List]
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MILITARY ACQUISITION REPORT
DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS RECEIVED: AUGUST 2017
Refer to the LAPD Excess Military Property Donation Inventory Report: August 2017

Nomenclature

Jumper Cable, Battery

Belt, High Visibility

Gloves, Fuel Handler, JP-8

Shirt, Cold Weather

Medical and Surgical Lights

Description/Purpose

Used standard batter jumper cables. Items will be used by the Mobile
Command Response Unit to service dead batteries in tractors and trucks.
Heavily used but serviceable.

Reflective nylon and plastic belt. Items will be used by the Mobile
Command Response Unit during deployment of heavy equipment during
dark environments where safety and visibility are required. Items are in
used condition.

Utility gloves used to protect hands during fueling. ltems will be used by
the Mobile Command Response Unit and Air Support Unit to handle
diesel and jet fuels. Items are in good condition.

Polyester thermal shirt. Items will be used in the Mobile Command
Response Unit as grease rags during routine maintenance and operations
of heavy equipment. Items are in heavily used condition.

Small, directional lamp for task specific work. Lights are mounted on a
stand and has a flexible neck to direct light to a specific area. Lights
were originally designed to be used for surgery work. Items will be used
to illuminate anything requiring a spot focus light area and where specific
tasks are required. This item DOES NOT include any hazardous
materials or medically specific items. Heavily used but serviceable.



